# TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting 24<sup>th</sup>. April 2023.

#### Minutes of the Meeting

<u>Apologies:</u> - Bethan Walters, Alma Davies, Gavin O'Shea, Ioan Jones. <u>Present:</u> - As per register.

#### <u>Min 5408</u>

Declaration from all councillors; that they were members of Trimsaran Village forum but that was on a personal and not a prejudicious nature.

#### Min 5409 Matters Arising

- 1. No more issues of flooding at the Allt gully, pipe been repaired.
- 2. MUGA application put in will know by next week if on short list if successful will know fully by July.
- 3. Had meeting with Sovereign play, regarding park maintenance, no response on quotations yet. County have quoted on the matter.
- 4. Housing issues some have been addressed.
- 5. Trollies for litter picking have been costed as thirty-five pound each with approximate delivery cost of thirty-six pounds. -C.L. J proposed that three should be bought if the delivery cost remained the same seconded by A.B. It was agreed that three of the trollies be bought.
- 6. Notice board not bought yet.
- 7. Trimsaran events team have notified that they are too busy to organise the Carnival event.
- 8. Spring Fayre went well.

## <u>Min 5410</u>

Minutes of the March 27<sup>th</sup>. 2023 meeting was read and unanimously resolved to be a true record (copies of which had been previously circulated to members) be confirmed and signed as a true record of proceedings.

## Min 5411 Financial Report

The clerk presented the following document.

The Community Councils Accounts for the months of Aril 2023 and Q4 precept document (copies of which had been previously circulated to members) to be discussed in the meeting, Council recommended that the account be accepted.

## Min 5412County Councillor Report

- 1. As previously stated, some of the housing issues have been resolved.
- 2. Potholes are a big issue throughout the County.

## Page 1/2

- 3. Litter remains an issue throughout the County.
- 4. After receiving the safety report on the park equipment, have been in touch with Sovereign Play and County for quotations for the work. County have responded and you have all received a copy of the quotation, Sovereign to date have not responded. It was proposed by C.L-J. that six of the seven items on the report be carried out due to the safety side of the matter it was seconded by N.W. the proposal was accepted and the six items will be addressed A.S.A.P.
- 5. Sally Bonnell is making an application for funding regarding the Old Hall under the Shared Prosperity Fund. Going forward forty-five thousand pounds will be applied for from the Welsh Government and Lottery funding.
- 6. Would ask all Councillors to consider development ideas for the next five to ten years within the village.

## Min 5413 Planning 7(a)

Planning application PL/05346 was discussed and was agreed by councillors that they had no issues regarding the application.

#### Min 5414 item 7(b)

Have received four applications to date for donations towards the celebration of the Kings coronation within the village, of the four three are from individuals and under guidelines we are not able to give donations to individuals only to organisations. So it was with regret that it was agreed to give an amount to the only organisational application - The Leisure Centre.

## <u>Min 5415</u>

The Clerk handed the Chair Kim Broom, an email he had received from the Llanelli Wetland Centre requesting support for an application of funding they were preparing. The Chair accepted the email and read its content to the meeting and after some discussion it was agreed that the Clerk respond with the Councils support for their application.

#### <u>Min 5416</u>

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 22<sup>nd</sup>.May 2023 at 18:30hrs. It will be the Annual council meeting. The meeting concluded at 20.00hrs. All documents to be filed with the minutes.

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.

Signed	db		 •••••	 
(Chair	person	)		

Page 2/2